



## Andrew McDonald

FSRT, WRT

Senior Consultant

Department

Tel: (919) 309-6861

Email: Andrew.McDonald@youngonline.com

Locations

Raleigh, NC

### Biography

ANDREW MCDONALD started working in the Insurance Restoration industry in 2007 after graduating with a Construction Management degree from Bowling Green State University. He has had long-tenured stays with multiple fast-growing restoration companies throughout the Carolinas. He has held many positions in these companies and is highly regarded as a knowledgeable professional who excels in leadership. Most recently, he was the Commercial Account Manager for RestorePro Reconstruction. Andrew brings 16 years of restoration knowledge, which includes a strong large loss estimating background, great customer service, and communication skills to the Raleigh-Durham area.

### Credentials

- FSRT | IICRC - FSRT (Fire Smoke RT)
- WRT | IICRC - WRT (Water Damage Restoration Tech)
- Occupational Safety & Health Administration Certificate

### Representative Consulting Assignments

- Student Housing | Flood | \$4.2M
- Mixed Use | Explosion | \$3.1M
- Multi Family Housing | Fire | \$1.7M
- Restaurant | Fire/Smoke | \$1.2M
- Multi Family Housing | Fire | \$1.1M
- Hospital | Water | \$750K
- Multi Family Housing | Hurricane | \$650K
- College Campus Building | Flood | \$525K
- Distribution Center Warehouse | Fire/Smoke | \$445K

### Professional Experience

- 2023 - Current | Senior Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2019 - 2023 | Director of Commercial Accounts | RestorePro Reconstruction
- 2010 - 2019 | Key Account Manager | Response Team 1/CRC
- 2007 - 2010 | Restoration Estimator | Cary Reconstruction Company

### Education

- Bowling Green State University - Construction Management - Bowling Green - Ohio